Wanda Williams

Stafford, TX 77497 williamsw4@yahoo.com +1 832 580 7432

Licensed Master of Science in Nursing and Informatics; Registered Nurse with over 17 years of dedicated experience across a wide range of duties associated within acute care in hospital, clinical, patient education, medicine, and infusion nursing. Exceptionally well skilled in all facets of patient assessment, communication, patient and family education and customer service. Team player, dependable, and dedicated to assisting clients to achieve optimal health and wellness. Efficient yet courteous caregiver, capable of managing numerous cases concurrently without sacrificing attention to detail or delivering the highest level of care.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse Covid Response Team

City Of Houston Registered Nurse Epidemiologist - City of Houston August 2020 to Present

Nursing duties include assessment of individuals who are positive for the Covid-19 virus. Implementation of contract tracing of individuals who have come in contact with affected individuals per protocol. Proper documentation, patient education, contact tracing per protocol. Provide patient education regarding proper isolation and infection control protocols. Proper documentation of information. Refer individuals to proper entities when necessary.

Registered Nurse Covid -19 Unit

Kingwood Emergency Center April 2020 to Present

Emergency Room nursing duties include patient assessment, patient education, and proper documentation of patient data in charting system. Perform Covid -19 PCR nasal swabbing tests. Perform Covid-19 Antibody Tests by proper protocol with proper infection control standards. Collaboration with interdisciplinary team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient and documentation of patient information. Provides patient care through nursing practices based upon the American Nurses Association Standards of Professional Practice and Professional Performance.

Registered Nurse Covid-19 Unit

Advanced Diagnostics Emergency Center March 2018 to Present

Emergency Room nursing duties include patient assessment, patient education, and proper documentation of patient data in charting system. Perform Covid -19 PCR nasal swabbing tests. Perform Covid-19 Antibody Tests by proper protocol with proper infection control standards. Collaboration with interdisciplinary team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient and documentation of patient information. Provides patient care through nursing practices based upon the American Nurses Association Standards of Professional Practice and Professional Performance.

Registered Nurse

Favorite Health Care - Houston, TX January 2013 to Present

Responsible for reception, admission, assessment of clients and client teaching at various hospitals within the Houston area. Collection of client information and medical status. Evaluate and document clients' responses to treatments and medications and provide feedback to patient, primary care giver, and health care team members to ensure optimal client health and wellness. Facilitate collaboration with the client, family, primary care provider and other members of the health care team for instituting effective plan of care; Medical Units;

Registered Nurse

Advantage Nursing Services - Houston, TX January 2008 to Present

Responsible for reception, admission, assessment of client's medical data. Patient and family education at various hospitals in the Houston Area. Administer, evaluate and document clients responses to medical treatments and provide feedback to the health care team members to ensure optimal health and wellness

Facilitate collaboration with the client, family, and healthcare team members to institute an effective plan of care in the Acute Care Setting. Covid -19 Testing for the community.

Private Duty Registered Nurse

Allied Health - Houston, TX January 2007 to Present

Responsible for reception, admission, assessment of clients and client teaching within the home environment. Collection of client information and medical status.

Evaluate and document clients' responses to treatments and medications and provide feedback to patient, primary care giver, and health care team members to ensure optimal client health and wellness. Facilitate collaboration with the client, family, primary care provider and other members of the health care team for instituting effective plan of care; Private Duty; Medical Surgical Units Acute Care

Registered Nurse Covid Response Team

Freedom Healthcare Travel Nursing Services - Northwestern Maine Hospital February 2021 to December 2021

Nursing duties include patient assessment, patient education, and proper documentation of patient data in charting system. Perform Covid -19 PCR nasal swabbing tests. Perform Covid-19 Antibody Tests by proper protocol with proper infection control standards. Collaboration with interdisciplinary team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient and documentation of patient information. Provides patient care through nursing practices based upon the

American Nurses Association Standards of Professional Practice and Professional Performance.

Registered Nurse Covid Response Team - Emergency Room

Favorite Health Care - Northwestern Medical Center September 2021 to November 2021

Emergency Room nursing duties include patient assessment, patient education, and proper documentation of patient data in charting system. Perform

Covid -19 PCR nasal swabbing tests. Perform Covid-19 Antibody Tests by proper protocol with proper infection control standards. Collaboration with interdisciplinary team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient and documentation of patient information. Provides patient care through nursing practices based upon the American Nurses Association Standards of Professional Practice and Professional

Registered Nurse Covid Response Team

Freedom Healthcare Nursing - Bay State Medical Center July 2021 to August 2021

Nursing duties include patient assessment, patient education, and proper documentation of patient data in charting system. Perform Covid -19 PCR nasal swabbing tests. Perform Covid-19 Antibody Tests by proper protocol with proper infection control standards. Collaboration with interdisciplinary team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient and documentation of patient information. Provides patient care through nursing practices based upon the

American Nurses Association Standards of Professional Practice and Professional Performance.

Registered Nurse Covid Response Team

U. S. Nursing - Saint Vincent Hospital June 2021 to June 2021

Nursing duties include patient assessment, patient education, and proper documentation of patient data in charting system. Perform Covid -19 PCR nasal swabbing tests. Perform Covid-19 Antibody Tests by proper protocol with proper infection control standards. Collaboration with interdisciplinary team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient and documentation of patient information. Provides patient care through nursing practices based upon the

American Nurses Association Standards of Professional Practice and Professional Performance.

Charge Nurse -Registered Nurse

University of Texas Medical Branch Hospital System December 2018 to August 2020

Nursing duties include patient admission, assessment, discharges, medication administration, patient and family teaching, collaboration with healthcare team, and documentation of patient information. Collaboration with interdisciplinary team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient, documentation of patient information. Provides patient care through nursing practices based upon the American Nurses Association Standards of Professional Practice and Professional Performance.

Registered Nurse

Accountable Health Care - Houston, TX March 2017 to March 2020

Responsible for reception, admission, assessment of clients and client teaching at various hospitals within the Houston area. Collection of client information and medical status. Evaluate and document clients' responses to treatments and medications and provide feedback to patient, primary care giver, and health care team members to ensure optimal client health and wellness. Facilitate collaboration with the client, family, primary care provider and other members of the health care team for instituting effective plan of care.

Registered Nurse

Methodist Hospital - Houston, TX August 2017 to May 2019

Responsible for reception, admission, assessment of clients and client teaching at various hospitals within the Houston area. Collection of client information and medical status. Evaluate and document clients' responses to treatments and medications and provide feedback to patient, primary care giver, and health care team members to ensure optimal client health and wellness. Facilitate collaboration with the client, family, primary care provider and other members of the health care team for instituting effective plan of care; Acute Care Medical

Surgical Units, Emergency Room, ICU, and Post-Partum health care facility units.

Registered Nurse

Bay Area Regional Hospital April 2014 to May 2018

Nursing duties included patient admission, assessment, collection of patient information, patient and family teaching, discharges, collaboration with the health care team to promote optimal health and wellness for the patient, documentation of patient information, medication administration. Acute care, Post-surgical, Medical surgical units.

Infusion Registered Nurse

Clear Lake Infusion Center - Webster, TX August 2016 to March 2017

Responsible for client assessment, collection of client data, client teaching, mixing of medications, administering of medications to clients. Evaluate and document responses to IV therapy and provide feedback to patient, primary care provider, and other health care team members to ensure optimal patient health and wellness.

Registered Nurse

Kindred Hospitals - Houston, TX February 2014 to March 2017

Responsible for reception, admission, assessment of clients and client teaching.

Collection of client information and medical status. Evaluate and document clients' responses to treatments and medications and provide feedback to patient, primary care giver, and health care team members to ensure optimal client health and wellness. Facilitate collaboration with the client, family, primary care provider and other members of the health care team for instituting effective plan of care; Medical surgical Unit

Clinics; Surgery Centers

Education

Doctoral Of Nursing Practice in DNP, RN

Aspen University - Aspen, CO Present

Master of Science in Nursing and Informatics

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ

Bachelor of Science in Nursing BSN

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ

Associates Degree in Nursing

Lamar State College - Port Arthur, TX

Associates Degree in Science

Houston Community College - Houston, TX

Skills

- Nursing
- Primary Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Infection Control Training
- Epic
- Cerner
- Employee Orientation
- Nurse Management
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Phlebotomy
- Triage

Awards

Daisy Award

January 2018

Daisy Award For Nurses

Certifications and Licenses

NCCER Certification

IV Certification

PALS Certification

BLS Certification

RN
ACLS Certification
AHA Certification